Lester, Steve

From: Lester, Steve

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 12:26 PM

To: '‘Mike Creamer (mcc@givenspursley.com)’

Cc: Dana@ldahoWaterLaw.com; Scott Campbell (slc@moffatt.com); Andrew Waldera
(ajw@moffatt.com); Lori Graves

Subject: Wildlife applications - requested information

Attachments: Wildlife summary 2007.pdf; Bs 63 projects table.docx

Contacts: Mike Creamer \ ® \ @

Mike:

Per your request about public records not yet scanned to some application files, please see the attached “wildlife
summary 2007.” | believe the cover page is scanned in the applications, but the remaining pages have not been scanned
to all (any?) of those files yet. Note this document reflects department views at that time. Some of those views might be
outdated now.

| also attached a 2012 summary table of approved permits and pending applications for wildlife projects in the lower
portion of the Boise River drainage. Note that 63-32465 in the 2007 information was split and approved as 63-32911 and
63-32912 as listed in the current table.

Because some of these applications are protested, | copied the other parties c/o their attorneys for those protested
applications. Also included by copy is SPF Water Engineering (Lori Graves) from one or more of the files.

Regarding protest questions at this time, the department has not yet determined a time frame to address those but
anticipates progress by this summer.

Steve Lester
Water Rights Supervisor
IDWR Western Region
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